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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 4:41 PM

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: Admin A; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: S0M02EW3_LK_CHECK MARKET VALUE_FBN4930S_DATE OF LOSS 24-01-2020

Dear Lynn, 

 

The market value for FBN 4930S is estimated $8,000 as at Jan 2020 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-3062 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2020 2:07 PM 

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; 

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation 

<valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; 

admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg; Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>; service@smemotor.com.sg 

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 

Subject: S0M02EW3_LK_CHECK MARKET VALUE_FBN4930S_DATE OF LOSS 24-01-2020 

 

Dear Valued Partners, 

 

Kindly check MV (THEFT). 

DATE OF LOSS 24-01-2020 

 

Insured has de-registered the vehicle with LTA, hence, no more log card. 

Insured vehicle details as follows. 

Make: YAMAHA SNIPER T150 

Eng.: G3E6E0433284 

Chassis: MH3UG0740J0126163 

MANUFACTURED: 2018 

 

Thank you 

 

Best Regards, 
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Lynn Khong 

Specialist, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811  

Email: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg 

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 

www.axa.com.sg 

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please visit 

https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates. 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this message.  

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.  

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

Upcoming out-of-office & closure notification: 09.10.2020 (4pm), 19.10.2020 – 23.10.2020 

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not 

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


